MINUTES Undergraduate Council February 2, 2023

The Undergraduate Council met in Wingo Hall 315 and via video conference.

<u>Members participating</u>: Kurt Boniecki (chair), Janet Filer, Bernard Chen, Art Gillaspy, Shawn Charlton, Susan Perry, Brent Shires, Kristin Dooley, Suzanne Johnston, Jayme Milsap Stone, Tom Snyder, Carl Frederickson, Ed Powers, Charles Wu, Vincent Price, Annabelle Van Asche, and Leigh Ann DenHartog (NV)

Members absent: Alex Chen, Alicia Landry and Vicky Summers

<u>Guests</u>: Susan Gatto, Louis Young, Shauna Meador

The meeting was called to order at 1:40 p.m.

Action Items:

- 1. Dr. Johnston, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Music for new course **MUS 2000 Sophomore Review**. Dr. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 2. Dr. Johnston, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Music to add new course **MUS 2000** as a required course to all undergraduate music majors. Dr. Filer seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Johnston, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of four proposals from the Department of Music for new courses MUS 2250 Harmony III, MUS 2251 Ear Training III, MUS 2252 Harmony IV and MUS 2253 Ear Training IV. Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Johnston, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Music to remove courses MUS 2430 and MUS 2431 <u>and</u> to add new courses MUS 2250, MUS 2251, MUS 2252 and MUS 2253 to the list of requirements for all undergraduate music majors. Dr. Filer seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Dr. Johnston, on behalf of subcommittee one, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Music to remove the Music UDQA policy and implement a minimum "C" grade policy to all courses fulfilling major requirements. Dr. Charlton seconded. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 6. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Art and Design for new **course ART 3326 Advanced Drawing Topics**. Dr. Powers seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

- Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Art and Design for new program emphasis "Bachelor of Fine Arts with an emphasis in Drawing and Illustration". Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Biology and Environmental Science for new course BIOL 4443 Freshwater Ecology. Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 9. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Computer Information Systems and Analytics / General Business to disallow CISA 2330 Business Statistics as an elective in the General Business minor. Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science to add course prerequisite PHYS 1441 to EXSS 3382 Biomechanics. Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 11. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Exercise and Sport Science / BS in Exercise Science to codify a two-course anatomy and physiology sequence as a requirement replacing the old BS Special Degree Requirement. Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 12. Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the School of Nursing / Undergraduate pre-nursing BSN Elective for new course **NURS 2200 Introduction to the Nursing Profession**. Dr. Filer seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Chen, on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Psychology and Counseling for new course PSYC 4302
 Psychology Apprenticeship II. Dr. Perry seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 14. Dr. Chen on behalf of subcommittee two, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Psychology and Counseling: (a.) to increase the total credit hour requirements from 36 to 45 (b.) to add/ remove elective courses or change courses from a requirement to an elective in the major/minor (c.) to change level and/or credit value of courses (d.) and to include a certificate of 14 credit hours or more as an alternative to a minor or second major. Dr. Powers seconded. Discussion followed. Motion passed, one abstention, 14 in favor.
- 15. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Economics, Finance, Insurance and Risk Management for

new emphasis program "**B.S. in Economics with a Pre-Law Emphasis**". Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 16. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Economics, Finance, Insurance and Risk Management for new course **ECON 3320 Law and Economics**. Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 17. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Film, Theatre, and Creative Writing / Creative Writing Program to modify the BA language requirement from 3 credits of a 2000-level foreign language course to 6 credit hours of language as per the outlined provisions. Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Film, Theatre, and Creative Writing for new course FILM 4375 Experimental Film Production. Dr. Gillaspy seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 19. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Film, Theatre, and Creative Writing / Theatre for new course **THEA 4V23 Theatre Internship**. Dr. Filer seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences / Addiction Studies for new course HSC 3322 Addiction Studies: Assessment, Intervention and Treatment Part II. Dr. Filer seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 21. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences / Addiction Studies: (a.) to increase the total credit hour requirement from 54 to 57 (b.) to add new course HSC 3322 as a required course in the Treatment Track (c.) and to add course prerequisite HSC 3321 to HSC 3322. Dr. Perry seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 22. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences / Addiction Studies: (a.) to change HSC 4321 from a Related course requirement to a Core course requirement in both the Prevention and Treatment tracks <u>and</u> to change the credit hour requirement in both the Core courses (to 15) and Related Courses (to 6) for both tracks (b.) to change Undergraduate Bulletin wording concerning HLTH 2320 (c.) to remove BIOL 2405 as a required course (d.) and to add HSC 4300 Behavioral Addictions as a required course to the Treatment track. Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

23. Dr. Price, on behalf of subcommittee three, made a motion to recommend approval of a proposal from the Department of Health Sciences / Pre-Dental Hygiene to change the total credit hours from 60 to 51. Dr. Snyder seconded. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. From the Department of Accounting: add prerequisite ACCT 2376 to ACCT 4322.
- 2. From the Department of Art and Design / BFA degrees: correct addition / grammar errors throughout the Undergraduate Bulletin.
- 3. From the Department of Art and Design: change course title for ART 3324 to Advanced Life Drawing and remove course prerequisites ART 1310, ART 1321 and ART 2322.
- 4. From the Department of Art and Design: (a.) change course title for ART 3330 to Illustration and ART 3331 to Advanced Illustration (b.) remove course ART 2322 from the Bulletin (c.) remove older Foundations course prerequisites from the Bulletin (d.) and update contextual concurrent changes in the Bulletin.
- 5. From the Department of Art and Design: (a.) change course title for ART 3334 to Mixed Media in 2D and ART 3339 to Advanced Mixed Media in 2D (b.) non substantive editorial change of course descriptions (c.) add course prerequisites (d.) and remove older Foundations course prerequisites from the Bulletin.
- From the Department of Art and Design: (a.) change course title for ART 4325 to Experimental Drawing (b.) update course description (c.) and add course prerequisite ART 3326 to ART 4325.
- 7. From the Department of Art and Design: add ART 3326 to the Area Studies of the ART Core curriculum as an alternative to ART 3324 <u>and</u> add ART 3326 as a Level I elective to the BA in Art Fine Art Emphasis.
- 8. From the Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders: change CSD 4326 from a required to an elective course and add CSD 4327 as an elective.
- 9. From the Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders: change CSD 4315 from a required to an elective course and add CSD 4330 as an elective.
- 10. From the Department of Exercise and Sport Science: change course title for EXSS 4376 to Exercise Prescription for Athletic Populations.
- 11. From the Department of Film, Theatre, and Creative Writing: update Bulletin course description for CRWR 3335.
- 12. From the Department of Film, Theatre, and Creative Writing: add course FILM 4375 as an elective for the major and minor.
- From the Department of Health Sciences Addiction Studies: change course title for HSC 3321 to Addiction Studies: Assessment, Intervention and Treatment Part I.
- 14. From the Department of History: change course title for HIST 4340 to Robber Barons, Radicals, and Reformers.
- 15. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3000 including new prerequisites.
- 16. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3201 including new prerequisites.

- 17. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3206 including new prerequisites.
- 18. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3210 including new prerequisites.
- 19. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3220 including new prerequisites.
- 20. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3230 including new prerequisites.
- 21. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3240 including new prerequisites.
- 22. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3241 including new prerequisites.
- 23. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3302 including new prerequisites.
- 24. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3303 including new prerequisites.
- 25. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3305 including new prerequisites.
- 26. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 3320 including new prerequisites.
- 27. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4160 including new prerequisites.
- 28. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4202 including new prerequisites.
- 29. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4203 including new prerequisites.
- 30. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4204 including new prerequisites.
- 31. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4205 including new prerequisites.
- 32. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4206 including new prerequisites.
- 33. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4210 including new prerequisites.
- 34. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4214 including new prerequisites.
- 35. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4215 including new prerequisites.
- 36. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4240 including new prerequisites.
- 37. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4241 including new prerequisites.
- 38. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4302 including new prerequisites.

- 39. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 4311 including new prerequisites.
- 40. From the Department of Music: nonsubstantive editorial change of course description for MUS 2133, 2134, 3205, 3207, 3304, and 3306.
- 41. From the Department of Psychology and Counseling: (a.) remove PSYC 4310 Comparative Psychology from the Bulletin (b.) change course titles for PSYC 1300, 3340 and 4340 (c.) change course numbers:

PSYC 3330 > PSYC 3302 PSYC 3325 > PSYC 3311 PSYC 3351 > PSYC 3312 PSYC 3360 > PSYC 3335 PSYC 3362 > PSYC 3336 PSYC 3333 > PSYC 3341 PSYC 3350 > PSYC 3342 PSYC 4340 > PSYC 3342 PSYC 4390 > PSYC 4311 PSYC 4390 > PSYC 4342 PSYC 4360 > PSYC 4371 PSYC 4391 > PSYC 4372

- 42. From the Department of Psychology and Counseling: add PSYC 3336 Intergroup Relations as an elective for the minor in Multicultural Psychology, Diversity, and Inclusion.
- 43. From the Office of the Provost: add disclaimers that an additional major, minor, or degree may not be eligible for federal financial aid.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 2, 2023.

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Ed Powers